MEDICAL MARIJUANA RFQ 6100040415

DRAFT QUESTIONS
Question # “QUESTION _

We are interested in the above referenced solicitation and wanted to
reach out for clarification.We have a collaborative Saa$S platform on
which such applications can be configured without coding and provided
on Saas basis. We do not have a ready-made "medical marijuana
Seed to Sale tracking software solution” which is stated as a
requirement on page 16. Is the agency open to a proposat that will
provide this functionality by configuring the application on a currently

1 available Saa$ platform with collaboration features?
What are the minimum function points and requirements for the

2 bridge system? Please correlate with Appendix L.
Our company has an unlimited, unrestricted license to operate m:a
deploy a commercial seed to sale tracking system. Will this be

3 acceptable to the Commonweaith?
Given the nature of the industry and the varying state requirements
that ensure that no two systems are alike we regf _m, the state
government requirement be waived if the Ve
demonstrate that its system uses proven g
to industry standards and are in use at mdre than
locations for more than 12 months. If so, our compa

4 requirements.
How is the weight of the soil to be handied in this mea

5 system?
Is the State requiring theds

6 Sale transactions as

er revising the certification
ge in red: to Um mconmmmﬁc_z

gtem and/or Registry
mm been in production
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MEDICAL MARIJUANA RFQ 6100040415

DRAFT QUESTIONS

RFQ states in #1 — 3, Medical Marijuana Seed to Sale tracking
solution. Would the Commonwealth consider revising the Section
H. in the RFQ to include the verbiage in red: Medical Marijuana
Seed to Sale tracking system and/or Registry Solution?

10
Section iI-5 Prior Experience requests experience in medical
marijuana Seed to Sale. Would it be acceptable to include prior
experience in medical marijuana but not necessary the entire Seed |
11 to Sale process but more of the Registry solution? f
As it relates to a closed Seed to Sale system model, will the
scoring criterion include costs related to the provisioning of the
solution to end-user medical marijuana organizations? Or is the
scoring criterion solely based on the module(s) utilized by DOH to
12 fulfill its regulatory Seed to Sale tracking?
As it relates fo a closed Seed to Sale system mo is it required
for a contractor to provide cost/pricing inform; !
13 medical marijuana organizations?

14

The Medical Marijuana Detailed Require
address the functionality to provide tracking and rep
patient, physician and caregiver certification. s the
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DRAFT QUESTIONS

Can this requirement be modifed to read?

“Certify the Contractor owns or partners with a medical
marijuana Seed to Sale tracking software solution provider and
has the ability to operate it as a hosted, Software as a Service
{SaaS);”

We request the Commonwealth modify this requirement to m__oé_
more Seed to Sale software solution providers to respond to
Medical Marijuana RFQ 6100040415. Medical Marijuana Se:
to Sale software solutions are specialized to meet the specific
requirements of Medical Marijuana Track and Trace programs.
These software companies are usually not on statewide

procurement vehicles like the Commonweaith’'s Master

).

from qualified Track and Trace SaaS solution pro
increases the competitive landscape.

ﬂzm section as well.
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What is the anticipated time period between the Project Start
{20 days after the contractor is selected) and the July 1st
deadiine for the Temporary Bridge Solution plus the Registry for
Practitioners and Medical Providers to both be in production?

18
As part of the general requirements for the proposal submissions,
is there a current page limit for the Technical Submittal?
19
The milestone calendar lists Oct 15, 2017 as the date for the See %
20 to-Sale system to be in production. What is the State's ideal i
release date to the public?
In the statement “this solicitation includes two supporting systems”,
21 is the State referring to “Bridge Funclionality” and "Registry
Solution” as the supporting sysiems?
Does the State have a "temporary bridge soluti
22 .
Pennsylvania to modei?
Where are the requirements listed throughoy,
23 6 to go within the main response format as
section II-1 - General Requiremenis?
What are the types and estimated number of Common
24 example law enforcement, administrative, and other Gov
stakeholders?
What medicai systems, da EBS,
25 integrate with, if any? Is, he desire that
providers can log diregl#into the Seed tg8
26
27
28
Tieed to block, iggal-tifle, If a dispensary is
29 pting to sell moa%mwwwf@ that is not thederm/quantity recommended
y a practitioner? L .
30 & Miho writes and maintains the, Safety Insert for a given product? Shouid

tha §TS system provide an w
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DRAFT QUESTIONS
Does the STS system need to integrate with surveillance and security
31 systems to track and store this data? Will there be Commonwealth pre-

approved surveillance and security systems?

39 Does the Commonwealth require GPS-based Route Randomization for
transporters?

33 Has a training platform been selected that the STS must integrate

with? Should the STS include training functionality?

Should the STS integrate with any EMR (Electronic Medical Record)

34 systems for Practitioners?

Would the commonwealth want the STS to issue notifications of
35 Recalls directly to patients, or is that a function of the Dispensaries
direct, would this be done via email?

Will the STS have call-center functionality? Or an _:ﬁmmﬂmﬁ_o: with an
existing state call center?

36

If a decentralized model is used, wilt the Commonwealth mandate the
specific, approved commercially available software :_mmo Will it be
37 limited to specific 3rd party vendors or will there b

3 {data exchange)

38 Does the 250,000 person user hase inciude umﬁ_msﬁmo

Based on our understanding, the Commonweaith want
39 Approved Organizations use specific applications and h
their Operational/lnventory/POS functi

40
41
If our soluticn can integrate wi of the current 3rd pary
42 sand n_éma for thisiharket, aomw that satisfy the

Beentralized” sygie Ga businesses select

w Hnﬁoum% int J}: s-with the STS system?
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43

RFQ states: "If it is within its capabilities, Contractors are permitted
to include proposals for both closed and decentralized Seed to
Sale models in response to this solicitation.” Does the Department
prefer that a bidder capable of providing both closed loop and
decentralized models submit fwo separate proposals, or should the
bidder provide one proposal with both modeis included?

44

to include proposals for both closed and decentralized Seed to
Sale models in response to this solicitation." If the Department
prefers that the bidder provide one proposal with both models
included, how does the Department wish to receive the cost
proposal for each model? Should the bidder submit two separately
sealed cost proposals, or one sealed cost proposal with two sub-
sections, one for each model?

i

45

RFQ states: "If it is within its capabilities, Contractors are permitted |

to directly charge industry participants (g
laboratories, dispensaries, etc.) for plant/
barcode or RFID) or to directly charge the industry &
other fees. Please confirm whether or not the winni

46

Page 24, Part B regQ &s that a tempoza -
solution for @Sﬁ% pED essors to c#ﬁ ployed first, follg ied by

Emz:m_ Seed to Sale solE ) < i .nma SaaS

J.M%uoqmé m.zo_mm e
Hctitioners and _oﬁo,m ,W% be amu“of ,E_< 1, 2017; then the
mm,m:e for Patients andi€ ;aregiver Wﬁﬁcmcmﬁ Am 2017; then
ally the Seed to Sale Salition dep m@mg on Oct 15, 2017. Isit
Um_.:.:m:a expecta wa that the Saa$S Registry deployment
into stages simj @ to the Seed to Sale deployment (first
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47

Will implementation of the software solution include vendor
licensing and re-licensing (grower/processors, dispensaries, etc)
along with enroliment of patients and/or physicians and on what
timeline?

48

Will PA DOH manually conduct licensee enrollment
(growet/processors, dispensaries, ect) and provide the selected

sofiware provider with licensee data for a one-time, simultaneous
implementation of all licensees into the registry database?

49

Will PA DOH manually conduct and periodically provide the ¢
selected software provider with licensee data for multiple batch
implementations of licensee into the registry database?

50

Whether PA DOH conducts manual licensee enroliment or
authorizes automated enrollment through the selected software
provider, can implementation steps be initiated iptmediately upon
enrollment of each individual licensee oris it g ]

will be enrolled simultaneousiy?

51

The requirement that states " Include exp@#fience
marijuana Seed to Sale tracking for state governm
contractor should provide a minimum of three (3) ¢
applicable to projects that are similar in size and scop
to these requirements contrgig hin the RFQ."

Will the requirement ofe ilracking system
be done for a state .
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DRAFT QUESTIONS

Under the Mandatory Responsive Requirement ill-1 C. it says the
Contractor owns a medical marijuana Seed to Sale software, but the
contract all states Offerors, either directly or through their
subcontractors.... So when assessing the Contractor, does this take
into account the subcontractors that have contracted with the primary
applicant? | own a hosted SaaS registry system in Pennsylvania and
we are partnering with a Seed to Sale/Track & Trace company to
submit an application on your RFQ. Can the SaaS registry system be
the primary or does the Seed to Sale have to be the primary, cr can
apply jointly after getting approved individually on the supplier websg

52
Are additional points awarded if a sub-contractor small diverse
53 business is based in PA?
Are businesses (e.¢9.G/P expected to pay for m_mgm. $.525 platform? If
54 yes; which parts, and how will the costs to busing i
Please clarify or confirm that you are not ask
comment on all 137 policies, but to identify
55 comply with.
Wil there be any way we can add comments or explana
the cost worksheet? The structure does not appear to al
56 flexibility in the costing.
In section 1-23" contractor shg
However in example on cg
57 customization and sho
58

answer is O0OB or is tha or cu: : i BN ¥ or
contractor? ]
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62

The document indicates there will be a user base of approximately
250,000 with up to 33 growers/processors, 198 dispenseries, and 30
laboratories. It does not indicate what is the estimated total number of
users for each of these types of entities. Can you also provide an
estimate of users for the above types of entities, for DOH and for other
types (e.g. patients, caregivers, medical providers)? Can you also
provide an estimate of the level of usage of the system by these users,
i.e. the level of activity and frequency with which they will interact with
the portal/system in query or update mode (for each user type)?

63

What does it mean to have the ability to override purge process foré”
specific record types? Are there any desired, mandatory or legal
requirement for purging and archiving data? For example: What is the
proposed frequency at which the specified data should be purged?
Does purged data have to be archived? After how much time can the
archived data be discarded? Are there any other B% menits for this
qmﬁoa_o: archival, Q_moma_:m Ezon_o:m_éo =

64

65

66

information will bes

67

Will there be any ‘.ucm_:m

68

Stermine which plants are included in
j@bz of n@ growerfprocessor?

IS

et
%a%\

»utr

69

um there a list of mﬂm:am&; onm that mammm. cm available in addition to

, @Mﬁm ability to edit as nee ww and post it on the department's publicly
acCes

e ability to create ad :on E based &nonmo Also what is meant

z»

ible internet s_.mcm:m ow will this be done?

uum,\..ur
f!
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